
   
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
  00 

 
AGENDA 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2020 

 
DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 RESIDENTS ARE ENCOURAGED 

TO ATTEND THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM. 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

Topic: November 9, 2020 Council Meeting. Time: 7:00 PM Central Time 

Meeting ID: 208 907 3779 Internet Link: https://zoom.us/j/2089073779 One tap mobile: 

+13126266799,,2089073779# US (Chicago) Dial-in:1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BY EMAILING DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
  
 
MINUTES 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 26, 2020 
 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
ANNUAL STATEMENT OF THE CITY TREASURER FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING APRIL 30, 2020 
 
GENERAL FUND AND MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS REPORT FOR FOUR MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 
2020 
 
UTILITY FUND REPORT FOR AUGUST 2020 

https://zoom.us/j/2089073779


 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE SERVICE ACTIVITY SUMMARY FOR SEPTEMBER 2020 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN 

 
1. FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES   Chairman Radtke, Sapienza,  

       Payton, Buffo & Mayor Harl 
  
 DISBURSEMENTS for November 11, 2020 
 

 
2. PUBLIC SERVICES     Chairman Waldorf, Ferrari,  

       Lukosus, Ballard & Mayor Harl 
 
Motion to seek quotes for one truckload of 35’ power poles to replenish depleted inventory 
 
Motion to approve quote from Springfield Electric in the amount of $16,148.40 to restock 
replacement supply of Route 6 ornamental street lighting 
 
Motion to authorize the Director of Engineering & Zoning to negotiate an engineering service 
agreement with BHMG for electrical engineering services for the Center Street Sub Station. 
 
Motion to authorize the Director of Engineering & Zoning to negotiate an engineering service 
agreement with Chamlin & Associates for civil engineering services for the Center Street Sub 
Station. 
 

  
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
RESOLUTION OF ADOPTION OF THE 2020 LASALLE COUNTY NATURAL HAZARDS MITIGATION PLAN 
 
RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT AND COMMITMENT OF LOCAL FUNDS FOR FEMA BRIC GRANT 
APPLICATION OF WATER STREET ELECTRIC SUBSTATION RELOCATION PROJECT 
 
RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT TO ASSIST GREEN RIVER LINES 3131 MAY ROAD, PERU, ILLINOIS WITH 
AN APPLICATION FOR A DOWNSTATE SMALL BUSINESS STABILIATION PROGRAM GRANT 
 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
  
NEW BUSINESS     
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
ITEM. 1 Communication regarding Notice of Voluntary Interest for Water Street Electric Substation 

Relocation Project 
 



 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 26, 2020 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Scott J. Harl in the Peru City Council 
Chambers on Monday, October 26, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
 
City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo present; Mayor Harl present. 
 
All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
Mayor Harl updated the council regarding the roundabout. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
MINUTES 
 
Mayor Harl presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 26, 2020. Alderman Buffo made a motion that 
the minutes be received and placed on file. Alderman Ferrari seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented the City Clerks Report of Cash Received for September 2020; General Fund and 
Miscellaneous Funds Report for three months ending July 2020; Treasurer’s Report for September 2020; Sales, 
Home Rule, Use and Telecommunications Tax Receipts for July 2020 and Utility Fund Report for July 2020. 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the reports be received and placed on file. Alderman Radtke seconded the 
motion; motion carried. 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented the Peru Police Department Monthly Report for September 2020. Alderman Waldorf made a 
motion the report be received and placed on file. Alderman Radtke seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on October 28, 2020: 
 

FUND NAME     TOTAL EXPENSES 
 
 General Fund $1,064,806.54 

 Insurance Fund 72,134.33 

 Garbage Fund 68,306.40 

 Downtown TIF 2,629.50 

 Mall TIF 1,250.00 

 Utility Fund 1,928,647.56 

 Landfill Fund 668.53 

 Airport Fund 5,785.78 

 Total $3,144,228.64 

Alderman Buffo made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the usual manner. 
Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, 
Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Police Chief Doug Bernabei initiated a discussion regarding 2021 calendar year patrol car replacement and asked for 
authorization to order vehicles at lowest cost proposal (local business and lower than state bid). Alderman Radtke 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 26, 2020 
   

 2 

made a motion to authorize the purchase. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called 
the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion 
carried. 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Waldorf asked the council to table the following: 
 

• Motion to seek quotes for one truckload of 35’ Class 3 Wood Power Poles 
 

• Motion to approve quote from Springfield Electric in the amount of $26,896.78 for decorative acorn 
streetlights along Rt. 6 

 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the Planning/Zoning Commission minutes of meeting held on 
October 21, 2020. Alderman Waldorf made a motion the minutes be received, placed on file and concur with the 
recommendation. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6518 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF JOSEPH AND MARY 
KRAMER CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 318 CHURCH STREET IN THE CITY OF PERU, 
ILLINOIS 
 
Alderman Buffo made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6519 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AN ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE UNDER THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, IL AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF SELIM IMERI 
CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1730 SYCAMORE STREET, PERU, IL 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6520 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AN ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE UNDER THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, IL AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF JAMES AND 
BARBARA LUKOSUS ONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2825 7TH STREET, PERU, IL 
 
Alderman Ballard made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ferrari seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Lukosus abstained; motion carried. 
 
 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 26, 2020 
   

 3 

Corporate Counsel presented a proposed resolution entitled: 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-30 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXEUCTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH DEBO HARDWARE, 
INC. (5th Street Parking Lot) 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the resolution be adopted as written and read. Alderman Lukosus seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6521 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6471 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE FIXING WAGES 
FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS COMMENCING MAY 1, 2020 AND ENDING 
APRIL 30, 2021” 
 
Alderman Radtke made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel presented a proposed resolution entitled: 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-31 
 
RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT TO ASSIST GREEN RIVER LINES 3131 MAY ROAD, PERU, ILLINOIS 
WITH AN APPLICATION FOR A DOWNSTATE SMALL BUSINESS STABILIZATION PROGRAM 
GRANT 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the resolution be adopted as written and read. Alderman Lukosus seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Announced 300 kids attended the Halloween event and 300 treat bags were passed out. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Alderman Radtke made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Ferrari seconded the motion and motion 
carried. Meeting adjourned 7:14 p.m.  
 
 























































































































FUND FUND NAME  
10 General Fund 
15 Insurance Fund
60 Utility Fund 
80 Landfill Fund
85 Airport Fund 1,002.10                                                       

2,899,366.10$                                             

City of Peru Disbursements to be Paid 11/10/2020

TOTAL AMOUNT
2,169,869.61                                               

18,124.87                                                    
705,335.52                                                  

5,034.00                                                       



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
DAVID THOMPSON CONTRUCT 10 -4-00-52-32 2020 CONTR LIC OVRPAY 100.00                CONTRACTOR LI
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-56100 815-228-8516 MAYOR 66.13                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-92900 WIFI-MAYOR 38.01                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-12-45110 CLERK-NOV 20 1,567.18            GROUP INSURAN
QUADIENT, INC. 10 -5-12-56000 PSTG METER REFILL 500.00                POSTAGE
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINAN 10 -5-12-59900 KYOCERA LEASE 214.43                CONTRACTUAL S
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-2945 PUB SVCS 66.31                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-5094 PISCIA 22.79                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-228-1449 BARTLEY 72.55                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-14-45110 ENGINEER-NOV 20 6,660.43            GROUP INSURAN
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-14-54950 ADJUD HEARING-OCT20 166.67                ADM HEARING E
MARCO, INC 10 -5-14-56400 ENGINEER CANON 369.30                MAINTENANCE A
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-14-65200 SUPPLIES 53.57                  OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-65200 WIFI-ENGINEER 76.04                  OPERATING SUP
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-14-65500 OCT 20 FUEL-ENGINEER 146.41                FUEL & OIL VE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-228-9981 ENGINEER 66.13                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-830-1239 BLDG INSP 66.13                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-993-1511 ZBOROWSKI 72.55                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45110 RETIREES-NOV 20 6,176.53            GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 10/28 HRA-GF 2,177.63            KBA-HRA FUND
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-15-53420 4QTR RANDOM POOL 30.00                  MEDICAL SERVI
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-15-54950 ADJUD HEARING-OCT20 166.66                ADM HEARING E
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 RFQ CIVIL ENGINEER 70.88                  PUBLISHING/AD
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 RFQ ELEC ENGINEER 70.88                  PUBLISHING/AD
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 DSBS APPL HEARING 189.00                PUBLISHING/AD
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 ANNUAL TREAS REPORT 1,039.50            PUBLISHING/AD
PETTY CASH 10 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES (36.72)                 OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-65200 WIFI-ADMIN 38.01                  OPERATING SUP
COMCAST 10 -5-15-65200 EOC CABLE TO 11/22/20 113.29                OPERATING SUP
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-15-65400 SUPPLIES-POLICE 44.24                  COVID19 EXPEN
OVAL WACKER CONSULTING 10 -5-15-91000 NOV 20 CONSULTING 2,666.40            ECONOMIC DEVE
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-15-92900 H'WEEN CANDY-IVCC 87.44                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-326-9307 FINANCE OFFICER 66.14                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-681-8600 RECR DIR 66.14                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5047 REESE 72.79                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5058 THORSON 72.79                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-16-45110 POLICE-NOV 20 47,463.14          GROUP INSURAN
PERU POLICE PENSION FUN 10 -5-16-46400 NOV 20 CONTRIBUTION 83,333.37          PPNS CONTRB/P
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 CA CREDI 23.98                  CLOTHING ALLO
PETTY CASH 10 -5-16-47100 CA RAYMOND 5.75                    CLOTHING ALLO
BRAD JONES 10 -5-16-47100 CA JONES 160.49                CLOTHING ALLO
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 CA THEISINGER 31.98                  CLOTHING ALLO
REEVES CO INC 10 -5-16-47110 WRIGHT NAMETAGS 55.31                  OTHER UNIFORM
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47110 NEW HIRES PANTS 179.96                OTHER UNIFORM
ARROW SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-16-51200 ANNUAL EXTINGUISHERS 617.00                R&M/EQUIPMENT
SUNNY COMMUNICATIONS, I 10 -5-16-51200 RADIO REPAIR 287.00                R&M/EQUIPMENT
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE 10 -5-16-51300 PPD40 684.24                R&M/VEHICLES
KLEIN THORPE &JENKINS L 10 -5-16-53200 SEP 2020 LEGAL 7,971.20            LEGAL FEES
INTEGRATED THERAPY AND 10 -5-16-53410 PSYCH EVAL 300.00                EMPLOYMENT TE
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-16-54950 ADJUD HEARING-OCT20 166.67                ADM HEARING E
PETTY CASH 10 -5-16-55500 TRNG MEALS-WATER-ICE 26.08                  MEETINGS/EDUC
PETTY CASH 10 -5-16-56000 POSTAGE (93.79)                 POSTAGE
PETTY CASH 10 -5-16-56000 POSTAGE 94.60                  POSTAGE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
PETTY CASH 10 -5-16-56000 OCT20 POSTAGE 116.28                POSTAGE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-16-56100 POLICE WIRELESS TO 10/20 425.50                TELEPHONE
MARCO, INC 10 -5-16-56400 POLICE CANON 149.82                MAINTENANCE A
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-16-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH POLC 36.16                  UTILITIES
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE 10 -5-16-59900 MAT SERVICE 23.23                  CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-16-65200 DEBO ACE HARDWARE 17.94                  OPERATING SUP
PETTY CASH 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES (1.08)                   OPERATING SUP
PETTY CASH 10 -5-16-65200 TOBACCO CHECK (100.00)              OPERATING SUP
PETTY CASH 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 35.21                  OPERATING SUP
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES-POLICE 213.74                OPERATING SUP
HILLS SIGNS 10 -5-16-65200 EQUIP. STICKERS 96.00                  OPERATING SUP
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LA 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 57.65                  OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 123.96                OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 294.08                OPERATING SUP
PETTY CASH 10 -5-16-65500 FUEL-LOANED CAR 10.00                  FUEL & OIL VE
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-16-65500 OCT 20 FUEL-POLICE 3,483.35            FUEL & OIL VE
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALT 10 -5-16-68400 TLO 50.00                  COMPUTER SOFT
LEOPARDO COMPANIES INC 10 -5-16-89500 POLICE STATION PAY 6 1,552,806.00     POLICE STATIO
PETTY CASH 10 -5-16-92900 NEW HIRE LUNCH 29.80                  MISCELLANEOUS
PETTY CASH 10 -5-16-92900 NEW HIRE LUNCH 28.44                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-17-45110 FIRE-NOV 20 10,295.56          GROUP INSURAN
PERU FIREFIGHTERS PENSI 10 -5-17-46400 NOV 20 CONTRIBUTION 12,500.00          FIRE PENS/PPR
CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-17-51300 325 REPAIR 3,454.50            R&M/VEHICLES
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2165 FIRE DEPT1 66.14                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2166 FIRE DEPT2 66.13                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 FIRE WIRELESS TO 10/20 218.94                TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH FIRE 36.17                  UTILITIES
COMCAST CABLE 10 -5-17-59900 NOV20 CABLE 78.77                  CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-17-65200 SUPPLIES 86.87                  OPERATING SUP
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-17-65500 OCT 20 FUEL-FIRE 726.14                FUEL & OIL VE
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-19-45110 STREET-NOV 20 6,853.24            GROUP INSURAN
CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 10 -5-19-51200 TOOL BASKET 1,836.00            R&M/EQUIPMENT
WINTER EQUIP COMPANY IN 10 -5-19-51200 PLOW PARTS 1,911.00            R&M/EQUIPMENT
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-19-51300 SUPPLIES 71.11                  R&M/VEHICLES
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51300 R401 39.50                  R&M/VEHICLES
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51300 F450 39.00                  R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D308 25.15                  R&M/VEHICLES
UNIVERSAL CHEMICAL 10 -5-19-51300 TRUCK WASH 216.55                R&M/VEHICLES
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 CONCRETE 93.83                  R&M/STREETS
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 GRAVEL 1,484.30            R&M/STREETS
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 CONCRETE 361.25                R&M/STREETS
HR GREEN 10 -5-19-51434 UNYTITE CONSTR OBSRV 27,413.91          STREET MAINT
IMUA-IL MUNICIPAL UTILI 10 -5-19-55510 SEP20 SAFETY TRNG 375.00                SAFETY TRAINI
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-56100 815-200-2897 PUB SVCS 66.13                  TELEPHONE
COMCAST BUSINESS PHONE 10 -5-19-56100 PW NOV20 PHONE 456.14                TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 15285-27851 RT 251 69.43                  UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 35940-87050 4003 PLNK RD 280.89                UTILITIES
MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF IL 10 -5-19-59900 JD410L ANNUAL MAINT 2,375.00            CONTRACTUAL S
MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF IL 10 -5-19-59900 JD544K ANNUAL MAINT 2,600.00            CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 511.74                OPERATING SUP
FASTENAL CO 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 108.59                OPERATING SUP
CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 10 -5-19-65200 METAL TUBING 68.00                  OPERATING SUP
CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 10 -5-19-65200 POLE POUNDERS 173.00                OPERATING SUP



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-19-65500 OCT 20 FUEL-STREETS 826.38                FUEL & OIL VE
DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-72370 LEASE/PURCH DUE 10/15 250.35                INT-JOHN DEER
DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-88400 LEASE/PURCH DUE 10/15 3,613.58            NEW EQUIPMENT
SAPP BROS TRUCK STOPS I 10 -5-19-92900 SCALE WEIGH 12.00                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-92900 815-228-1827 GARAGE 61.09                  MISCELLANEOUS
TOM BLAIR 10 -5-21-51450 50% SIDEWALK REIMB 192.50                R&M/SIDEWALKS
R & R LANDSCAPING 10 -5-22-51700 RE-SEED BY CHURCH 1,792.50            R&M/GROUNDS
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-22-57100 04-355813-03/709 FULTON 40.95                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-22-57100 04-355815-04/709 1/2 FULTON 34.95                  UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-22-57100 77250-21000 1901 4TH 101.06                UTILITIES
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-22-57500 ROUNDABOUT XMAS 155.74                LANDSCAPING
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 10 -5-22-57500 HOLIDAY FIXTURE 1,709.44            LANDSCAPING
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 MAT SERVICE 25.59                  CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 MAT SERVICE 25.59                  CONTRACTUAL S
CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 CLEAN 10/23;10/30 250.00                CONTRACTUAL S
CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 CLEAN BLINDS 20.00                  CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-22-65200 SUPPLIES 44.52                  OPERATING SUP
PETTY CASH 10 -5-22-65200 ATD-BLDG SIGNS 30.00                  OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-22-65200 WATER/CLEANING 127.65                OPERATING SUP
IAS TECHNOLOGIES 10 -5-22-88000 COUNCIL CHAMBER EMEETING 103,005.00        NEW EQUIPMENT
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-23-45110 PARKS-NOV 20 4,364.19            GROUP INSURAN
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-23-51100 BABY STATION 609.00                R&M/BUILDINGS
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-51212 BATTING CAGE 604.95                R&M/PARK EQUI
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE 10 -5-23-51300 TIRE REPAIR 31.49                  R&M/VEHICLES
PETTY CASH 10 -5-23-51300 CAR WASH (18.00)                 R&M/VEHICLES
SHEARER TREE SERVICE 10 -5-23-51700 STORM-WASHNGTN PRK 6,300.00            R&M/GROUNDS
SHEARER TREE SERVICE 10 -5-23-51700 STORM-WASHNGTN PRK 6,300.00            R&M/GROUNDS
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 109.85                OPERATING SUP
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 241.13                OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-23-65200 TOWELS 74.95                  OPERATING SUP
FERRELLGAS 10 -5-23-65200 PROPANE 182.57                OPERATING SUP
SETH BRANNAN 10 -5-23-65200 SPLASH PAD SUPPL 67.92                  OPERATING SUP
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-65210 SANTA SHELTER 123.69                EVENTS/PROGRA
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-23-65210 SANTA SHED 362.60                EVENTS/PROGRA
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-23-65210 SANTA SHED 19.98                  EVENTS/PROGRA
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-23-65210 PHOTO BACKDROPS 45.84                  EVENTS/PROGRA
MARGARET HACHENBERGER 10 -5-23-65210 HALLOWEEN SUPPLIES 59.90                  EVENTS/PROGRA
CREATIVE DISPLAYS 10 -5-23-65210 XMAS LIGHTS 8,343.61            EVENTS/PROGRA
MARGARET HACHENBERGER 10 -5-23-65210 10/24 HALLOWEEN CRAFTS 75.00                  EVENTS/PROGRA
SHARON LAMPS 10 -5-23-65210 10/24 HALLOWEEN CRAFTS 45.00                  EVENTS/PROGRA
EMMY HACHENBERGER 10 -5-23-65210 10/24 HALLOWEEN CRAFTS 45.00                  EVENTS/PROGRA
JEN HEREDIA 10 -5-23-65210 10/24 HALLOWEEN PHOTOS 250.00                EVENTS/PROGRA
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-23-65500 OCT 20 FUEL-PARKS 406.52                FUEL & OIL VE
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-24-45110 CEMETERY-NOV 20 2,604.20            GROUP INSURAN
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 56462-08657 SHOOTING PK RD 78.55                  UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 87671-76497 MAUSOLEUM 62.60                  UTILITIES
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-25-45110 GARAGE-NOV 20 3,327.17            GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-26-45110 FINANCE-NOV 20 4,441.85            GROUP INSURAN
HYGIENIC INSTITUTE OF L 10 -5-29-52801 NOV 20 CONTRIBUTION 959.00                HYGIENIC INST
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANC 10 -5-29-52802 NOV 20 SERVICES 6,149.38            AMBULANCE CON
IL VALLEY REGIONAL DISP 10 -5-29-52803 DEC 20 PER CAPITA 16,695.00          IVRD PER CAPI
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 10/21 MEDICAL REQ 1,348.73            HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 10/28 MEDICAL REQUESTS 14,512.54          HEALTH CLAIMS



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 10/28 HRA REQ 2,263.60            HRA CLAIMS
IL STATE TREASURER 60 -22250 7/6/12 M PARKER 99.81                  UNCLAIMED DEP
IL STATE TREASURER 60 -22250 9/7/12 H CHAMBERS 0.09                    UNCLAIMED DEP
IL STATE TREASURER 60 -22250 10/5/12 S PHOMMAVONGSAI 32.23                  UNCLAIMED DEP
IL STATE TREASURER 60 -22250 12/13/12 M BRENNAN 113.53                UNCLAIMED DEP
IL STATE TREASURER 60 -22250 1/21/13 N STRINGER 32.19                  UNCLAIMED DEP
IL STATE TREASURER 60 -22250 2/4/13 R PURCELL 128.58                UNCLAIMED DEP
IL STATE TREASURER 60 -22250 6/6/13 D BRINSON 189.09                UNCLAIMED DEP
IL STATE TREASURER 60 -22250 6/20/13 N THORTON 43.80                  UNCLAIMED DEP
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-12-45110 WS/LT CLERK-NOV 20 1,759.99            GROUP INSURAN
APPLE PRESS 60 -5-12-65200 DELINQUENT NOTICES 189.70                OPERATING SUP
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45110 WS ADMIN-NOV 20 12,176.79          GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45110 LT UTIL-ADMIN-NOV 20 16,702.39          GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 10/28 HRA-UTIL 85.97                  KBA-HRA FUND
RICK SCHERI 60 -5-15-47100 SCHERI-CA 325.00                CLOTHING ALLO
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORM/MATS 435.51                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 436.07                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORM/MATS 435.51                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 436.07                UNIFORM SERVI
RITZ SAFETY 60 -5-15-47200 JEANS (200.67)              UNIFORM SERVI
RITZ SAFETY 60 -5-15-47200 JEANS 213.66                UNIFORM SERVI
RITZ SAFETY 60 -5-15-47200 JEANS 256.23                UNIFORM SERVI
MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 OCT 20 WEB SC 1,979.16            BANK FEES/SER
MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 OCT 20 CC SC 883.52                BANK FEES/SER
IMUA-IL MUNICIPAL UTILI 60 -5-15-55510 SEP20 SAFETY TRNG 375.00                SAFETY TRAINI
VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-15-56100 ELEC WIRELESS TO 10/15 493.58                TELEPHONE
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORM/MATS 199.03                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 138.98                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORM/MATS 273.61                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 145.28                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORPORATION 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC-CAB SVC 60.80                  CONTRACTUAL S
SERVICEMASTER BEST CLEA 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC BLDG-OCT20 CLEAN 1,000.00            CONTRACTUAL S
LKCS 60 -5-15-65200 BUS CARDS 135.73                OPERATING SUP
ULINE 60 -5-15-65200 DOCUMENT MAILERS 58.32                  OPERATING SUP
CRAIG ANTKOWIAK 60 -5-15-65200 CDL LIC RENEW 60.00                  OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-65400 COVID/PPE 269.64                COVID19 EXPEN
GENERAL FUND 60 -5-15-99200 NOV 20 FRANCHISE 139,568.42        FRANCHISE FEE
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-61-65200 SUPPLIES 356.68                OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 60 -5-61-65200 SUPPLIES 57.90                  OPERATING SUP
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-61-66730 69001-44002 4003 PLNK RD 62.60                  PURCHASED POW
KING TIRE 60 -5-62-51200 BACKHOE TIRES 1,502.00            R&M/EQUIPMENT
STARVED ROCK COMMUNICAT 60 -5-62-51200 STORM-RELO RCVR 272.50                R&M/EQUIPMENT
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51200 DIE SETS 340.00                R&M/EQUIPMENT
FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO 60 -5-62-51290 POWER MODULE 1,019.51            R&M/DIST EQUI
SCHWEITZER ENG LABORATO 60 -5-62-51290 COAX CABLES 105.60                R&M/DIST EQUI
SCHWEITZER ENG LABORATO 60 -5-62-51290 SYNCHR CLOCKS 1,250.00            R&M/DIST EQUI
SCHWEITZER ENG LABORATO 60 -5-62-51290 CONNECTORS 30.00                  R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 6 BREAKER KITS 2,316.00            R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 3 CAPACITORS 2,907.84            R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 METERING EQUIP 3,026.44            R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 3,040.96            R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 2,053.50            R&M/DIST EQUI
SKI SEALCOATING & MAINT 60 -5-62-51290 ELEC BOX REBUILD 1,280.00            R&M/DIST EQUI



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
MERTEL INVESTMENT CO 60 -5-62-51290 DERECHO CROP DMG 5,076.99            R&M/DIST EQUI
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 574.32                OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 60 -5-62-65200 LUMBER 144.80                OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 60 -5-62-65200 LUMBER 61.90                  OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 60 -5-62-65200 LUMBER 27.95                  OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 60 -5-62-65200 FURNITURE DOLLY 43.96                  OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 WRAPLOCK 525.00                OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 DISTR SUPPLIES 283.00                OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-62-65200 PHONE HOLSTER 12.79                  OPERATING SUP
UUSCO OF ILLINOIS INC 60 -5-62-65300 FUSION SPLICER 6,100.00            SMALL TOOLS
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-63-51200 LED LAMPS 5,100.00            R&M/EQUIPMENT
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-63-51200 BRACKETS 2,646.00            R&M/EQUIPMENT
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-63-51200 DMGD LT ARMS 978.25                R&M/EQUIPMENT
TRAFFIC CONTROL CORP 60 -5-63-51420 SIGNAL STOCK 4,155.41            R&M/TRAFFIC S
TRAFFIC CONTROL CORP 60 -5-63-51420 STOCK EQUIP 888.00                R&M/TRAFFIC S
REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 60 -5-64-51200 MICRO SWITCH 176.80                R&M/EQUIPMENT
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-51200 RETURN PUMP (883.45)              R&M EQUIPMENT
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-51200 FREIGHT 11.15                  R&M EQUIPMENT
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-51200 BALL VALVE 126.19                R&M EQUIPMENT
COMPLETE INTEGRATION & 60 -5-72-51200 WWTP PUMP 500.00                R&M EQUIPMENT
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-52804 WATER & WWTP CONTRACT 23,331.63          WS/WWTP SERVI
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,689.78            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,729.68            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,702.72            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,758.80            SALT
HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-62000 SODIUM THIOSULPHATE 495.06                CHEM FOR PH/I
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-72-65200 SUPPLIES 309.84                OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 60 -5-72-65200 LUMBER 89.52                  OPERATING SUP
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 60 -5-72-65200 BATTERY 35.00                  OPERATING SUP
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-65200 RETURN-INV#316271 (525.00)              OPERATING SUP
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-65200 PPE;TEST STRIPS 713.09                OPERATING SUP
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-65200 SUPPLIES 49.30                  OPERATING SUP
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-65200 TESTING SUPPLIES 367.76                OPERATING SUP
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-65200 TEST STRIPS 18.80                  OPERATING SUP
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-65200 SAFETY PIPET 29.64                  OPERATING SUP
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-65200 SUPPLIES 159.48                OPERATING SUP
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 09973-76815 RT 6 WEST 89.99                  PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 16520-07000 900 BRUNNER 62.60                  PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 60154-25937 901 BRUNNER 62.60                  PURCHASED POW
GARY SMITH 60 -5-73-52000 MR ROOTER-SEWER REPAIR REIMB 288.24                R&M SEWERS
PABIAN ENTERPRISES LLC 60 -5-73-52940 PIT STOP STN 974.40                R&M LIFT STAT
VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-73-56100 FLOWMETER TO 10/15 7.02                    TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 78187-01938 2909 PEORIA ST 84.07                  UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 86200-06895 BRUNNER ST 76.28                  UTILITIES
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 277.43                OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 TOOLBOX 48.97                  OPERATING SUP
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-74-51200 RPR WW PIT 819.76                R&M EQUIPMENT
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-74-65200 SUPPLIES 239.02                OPERATING SUP
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 60 -5-75-51300 OIL 34.93                  R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 60 -5-75-51300 TRAILER JACK 59.99                  R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 60 -5-75-51300 ANTIFREEZE 32.94                  R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 60 -5-75-51300 OIL/FILTERS 62.43                  R&M/VEHICLES
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 60 -5-75-51300 E301 35.00                  R&M/VEHICLES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 60 -5-75-51300 U504 SWEEPER 37.81                  R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 E401 MNTNC 3,424.69            R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 E103 MNTNC 1,006.81            R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 E201 WINTERIZE 1,033.15            R&M/VEHICLES
DRAKE-SCRUGGS EQUIPMENT 60 -5-75-51300 TRUCK PARTS E103 1,642.77            R&M/VEHICLES
A G INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 60 -5-75-51300 TRUCK DETERGENT 485.25                R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 60 -5-75-65500 OIL 14.97                  FUEL & OIL VE
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 60 -5-75-65500 OCT 20 FUEL-ELEC 1,084.60            FUEL & OIL VE
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 60 -5-75-65500 OCT 20 FUEL-WATER 1,028.70            FUEL & OIL VE
SKI SEALCOATING & MAINT 60 -5-77-88405 6TH STREET WM PAY 3 193,726.18        NEW WATER MAI
SKI SEALCOATING & MAINT 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 1 PH 5 PAY 9 25,638.36          SEWER SEPARAT
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-77-88850 ITRON SENTINEL 2,160.00            SYSTEM UPGRAD
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-77-88850 MODULES 2,448.00            SYSTEM UPGRAD
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-77-88865 CONCRETE 762.50                N PEORIA LIGH
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-77-88865 N PEORIA LTS 95.63                  N PEORIA LIGH
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-77-88865 LT SUPPL 88.45                  N PEORIA LIGH
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-77-88865 DISTR SUPPLIES 130.72                N PEORIA LIGH
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-77-88865 DISTR SUPPLIES 23.60                  N PEORIA LIGH
PDC LABORATORIES, INC 80 -5-90-53850 LF2 TEST 2020 Q3 5,034.00            ANALYSIS OF S
AIRPORT LIGHTING COMPAN 85 -5-90-52660 BULBS 661.00                R&M/RUNWAY LI
AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 08660-38091 PLNK RD 210.36                UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 61228-53139 PLNK RD 130.74                UTILITIES

2,496,786.23$   



GENERAL FUND
10 ELECTED OFFICIALS 4,321.34
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 2,406.83
14 ENGINEER 14,642.69
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 872.07
16 POLICE 89,680.49
17 FIRE 22,530.85
19 STREET 25,757.55
22 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 377.85
23 PARKS 11,181.09
24 CEMETERY 5,562.58
25 CITY GARAGE 6,417.43
26 FINANCE 13,239.74

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 196,990.51

UTILITY FUND
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 6,362.00
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,743.52
61 POWER & GENERATION 8,121.61
62 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 33,213.92
64 HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 5,099.79
72 WATER TREATMENT 0.00
73 WATER DISTRIBUTION 17,302.52

60 TOTAL UTILITY FUND 71,843.36

TOTAL 268,833.87$  

City of Peru Payroll Totals 



60 UTILITY FUND
HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF AREA 4&6 LOAN 19,194.00                          
THE BANK OF NEW YORK TRANSF 2010 GO BONDS 18,522.83                          
HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF 2017 GO BONDS 96,029.17                          

133,746.00$                     

TOTAL 133,746.00$                     

CITY OF PERU
DISBURSEMENTS FOR PAYMENT NOVEMBER 10, 2020

PAYMENTS BY WIRE



Project Info:
Project: CITY OF PERU LIGHTS
Job #: 18259
Bid Date: 10/16/20
Bid Time: 02:00 PM CDT
Quoter: ERIC GUNDERSON

Quotation

QuantityType Description Unit or Lot# Unit Price Ext Price

TO:

Expiration Date: 11/15/20

CITY OF PERU
1901 FOURTH ST
P O BOX 299
PERU, IL 61354-0299

Page : 1 of 1

Vendor

5 FR4-D20S-16- DIRECT EMBEDDED-BLACK Unit 2,149.677/EA 10,748.39W.J. WHA
WITH 3" TENON

5 LAA1-YE-CP-VL-SYM-150HPS Unit 682.581/EA 3,412.91SUN VALL
(SODIUM)-MT(4-TP)-PT**(ADVISE POLE

TENON O/D 3" )-PCV

(120V)-RAL9005T-BLACK TEXT*

10 CP-CLEAR TEXTURED POLYCARBONATE Unit 198.710/EA 1,987.10SUN VALL
ACORN LENS/DIFFUSER F/LAA1-YE-CP

(HID) FIXTURES^ P/N# 2650-0099

From:
08 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC SUPPLY
OFFICE  815-223-2650
2841 MAY ROAD
PO BOX 400
PERU, IL 61354-0400
Printed By: ERIC GUNDERSON

For full terms and conditions, please visit
www.springfieldelectric.com/terms

Notes

Total 16,148.40



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.    __________ 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF ADOPTION OF THE 2020 LASALLE COUNTY NATURAL 
HAZARDS MITIGATION PLAN 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Peru is subject to natural hazards including floods, tornadoes, severe winter 
storms, severe thunderstorms, and drought among others, that pose risks to public health and 
property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Peru desires to prepare and mitigate for such natural hazards; and 
 
WHEREAS, under the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000, the United States Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) requires that local jurisdictions have in place a FEMA-approved 
Hazard Mitigation Plan as a condition of receipt of certain future Federal mitigation funding after 
November 1, 2004; and 
 
WHEREAS, the 2020 LaSalle County Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan was developed in 
accordance with the regulations of the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 and the guidance provided by 
FEMA; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Peru has participated in developing the 2020 LaSalle County Natural 
Hazards Mitigation Plan covering member jurisdictions of LaSalle County: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
PERU, ILLINOIS 
 

1. Adopts the 2020 LaSalle County Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan as the official 
Hazard Mitigation Plan of the City of Peru and 
 

2. Agrees to participate in the annual and 5-year updates to this Plan. 
 
 
CERTIFIED by _____________________________ 
                  Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED by _____________________________ 
                     City Clerk                          (SEAL) 
 
 
ADOPTED on _____________________________ 
                     Date 



Notice of Voluntary Interest 
 

City of Peru 

Water Street Electric Substation Relocation Project 

Substation Property Acquisition Project 

 

Property Owner Interest Sign-up Sheet and Voluntary Interest Notice 

FEMA required the local government to inform all prospective participants of the following: 

NOTICE: Participation in this project for open-space acquisition is voluntary.  Neither the State 
nor the Local Unit of Government will use its eminent domain authority to acquire the 
property for open-space purposes if you choose not to participate in a Hazard Mitigation 
Assistance grant program, or if negotiations fail.  Signing this does not commit you to any 
action.   

 

 

Property Address                    
PIN# 

Owner(s) Mailing 
Address 

Owner(s) name & 
Phone # 

Owner(s) 
Signature 

Interested                                   
Yes or No      

     

     

 


	Agenda 110920
	MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2020
	MINUTES
	COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 102620
	All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.
	UPRESENTATION
	Mayor Harl updated the council regarding the roundabout.
	UPUBLIC COMMENT
	UREPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	UPROCLAMATIONS
	UUNFINISHED BUSINESS
	UNEW BUSINESS
	UPETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

	2020 Treas Annual Report
	General & Misc Funds-Aug 2020
	Utility Fund Financial-Aug 2020
	PVAS Report
	11.10.2020 Disbursements
	Total
	Listing
	Payroll
	Wires

	BID-1604497638319-5713
	2020 Hazarous MIt Resolution
	Notice of Voluntary Interest

